
City of Tacoma  
Tacoma Venues and Events 

Tacoma Dome Fence 
RFB Specification No. PF22-0227F 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing by email to Tad 
Carlson by 3:00 pm on August 15, 2022. The answers to the received questions are 
provided below and posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org: 
Navigate to Current Contracting Opportunities / Public Works and Improvements, and 
then click Questions and Answers for this Specification. This information IS NOT 
considered an addendum. Respondents should consider this information when submitting 
their proposals. 

Question 1: 

Answer 1: 

Question 2: 

Answer 2: 

Question 3: 

Answer 3: 

Question 4: 

Answer 4: 

Question 5: 

Answer 5: 

Question 6: 

Answer 6: 

The equity in contracting utilization form from Appendix A is missing. 

There was no Equity in Contracting goal set for this project.  See 
Addendum 1. 

In the specs Appendix B there's two general release to the City of 
Tacoma forms that look identical except the footer page number. 

The general release was mistakenly included twice.  Post award, a 
general release will be required of the successful bidder.

Heard this is a rebid, is it possible to get bidders and results from the last 
solicitation or give me direction to where previous results were posted? 

Previous bid results can be found at this link:  Bid Results - City of 
Tacoma  Any further information will need to be obtained via a 
public records request. 

Has anything changed from the last bid to this one? ie has any substantial 
differences in scope been added? 

Full specs for the project are in the current RFB 

Can we walk the perimeter with subcontractors with or without notice? 

Yes, with notice only 

Will City provide private locates where digging, drilling, coring, etc where 
public locates stop should the fencing be outside public locate? 

Successful bidder will provide all locates 

http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/
http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/finance/procurement_and_payables_division/purchasing/bid_results
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/finance/procurement_and_payables_division/purchasing/bid_results


Question 7: Is power existing at the locations for swing gates or is it possible to meet 
at the site to view available electrical panels? 
 

Answer 7: Power is nearby. Yes, meet on site on 8/26/2022 at 10:00 am 
 

Question 8: Is the chain link fence height 7h' w/ 1' barbed wire top or 8'h w/ 1' barbed 
wire top? 
 

Answer 8: 8’ w/1” 
 

Question 9: Will the fence be located on top of the rock retaining wall where the 
existing fence line is located at the north side of the staff parking area or 
street level?  If at street level, is the existing 4'h fence to be demolished in 
this scope as well? 
 

Answer 9: New fence will replace the existing fence in the same location, with 
demolishment of the existing fence included. 
 

Question 10: Are the Eco blocks located where the proposed chain link fencing to be 
removed/relocated?  If so, is that a part of this scope of work? 
 

Answer 10: Yes, city will remove. 
 

Question 11: Are the benches located on ED St. to be removed? 
 

Answer 11: No. The fence line will be set back on Dome property a minimum of 
10 feet. Several bollards and the existing swing gate on D street will 
be removed by successful bidder. 

 
Question 12: Is the fence line to be inside the or outside the existing flag poles? 

 
Answer 12: Flag poles will be inside the fence line.  
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